
 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, March 6, 2024 

11:30 a.m. 
Mountain Village Town Hall  

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call – Board Chairman, Dan Jansen (5 minutes) 

2. Review and approval of the December 6, 2023 meeting minutes (5 minutes) 

3. Opening Comments – Jansen (5 minutes) 
• Welcome new Mountain Village Town Council appointed Board member, 

Huascar E. Gomez (Rick) 
 

4. Board Composition (5 minutes) 
• Update on vacant Board seat 

 
5. Election of Officers (10 minutes) 

 
6. Review and approval of 2024 Budget (10 minutes) 

 
7. Team Updates, Kiera Skinner (30 minutes) 

o Marketing  
o International  – Tom Watkinson 
o Travel Trends & Metrics 
o Central Reservations & Guest Services  

 
8. Telluride School District Update – John Pandolfo (15 minutes) 
 
9. Open Floor/ Public Q & A (5 minutes) 
 
10. Adjourn  

 
 



 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Wednesday, December 6, 2023 
10 a.m.  

Ah Haa School for the Arts Launch Pad  
 

Meeting Minutes  
 

Attendees: Board Members: Patrick Berry (Zoom), Kate Contillo, Meehan Fee, Dan Jansen, 
Tommy Thatcher  
Not Present: Wendy Basham   
Staff: Allison Bills, Kiera Skinner, Jacob Siegel, Tom Watkinson 
Additional: James Mahoney (legal) 

 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call – Board Chairman, Dan Jansen called the meeting to order at 
10:07 a.m. 
 

2. Opening Comments - Dan Jansen thanked Patrick Berry for his contributions on the 
board. Patrick discussed how things have changed and how he’s looking forward to the 
future.  
 

3. Board Composition - Dan Jansen discussed the current composition of the board and 
Mountain Village voting on Patrick Berry’s replacement. One additional board seat 
available at the TTB, hoping to have options for next meeting.  
 

4. Approval of the September 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes - Tommy Thatcher made a 
motion to approve. Kate Contillo seconded. Approved. 
 

5. Team Updates - Kiera Skinner, Executive Director  
a. CTO Value of Tourism Video - Visitors spent $1.1M per day in our destination, 

tax benefits are over $9K per household.  
b. Partnership Update  

i. Town of Telluride - Agreed to increase funding for TTB and resume 
destination marketing efforts. Contract finalized, in the process of being 
executed. 3-year contract begins in 2024 and planning begins in January 



for summer campaigns. Campaigns will highlight destination as a whole, 
as well as sub-campaigns for separate towns and destinations.  

ii. Mountain Village - Contract will mirror Town of Telluride contract.  
iii. San Miguel County - 2024 contract in progress.  
iv. Funding sources for 2023 led by Mountain Village, proposed funding for 

2024 is much more balanced.  
c. Town of Telluride Initiatives 

i. Business and event support campaign - Digital, paid and Google Ads 
ii. Destination Stewardship - Paid social, flyers for lodging companies in 

Town of Telluride and Mountain Village. Baggage claim ad for Montrose 
Airport. Calendar ads on social. 

iii. International promotions - PPC campaign targeting UK and Germany for 
summer, Australia and Mexico for winter.    

d. Mountain Village Initiatives 
i. Banner ads, video ads targeted to air markets for winter. Shared ad 

placements for digital display.  
ii. Starting regional ads December 15.  

e. Collaborative Programs 
i. Gondola Extension - Paid social campaign, e-blast to fall air markets. 
ii. Business Support - Holiday campaign for local business and event. 

support, newspaper ads, kiosk poster, visitor center banner, paid social. 
iii. Communications - Peak Sheet, Visitor Guide, Kiosk Poster, Visitors 

Center Banners. 
iv. Social - Organic social is up YOY. 
v. Web Stats - 1.1M users YTD, significantly above 2022 metrics of 550K. 
vi. Economic Dashboard - Collaborative effort between TTB, Town of 

Telluride, Colorado Flights Alliance. Working with Tourism Economics 
and Symphony - In the home stretch for public consumption.  

vii. CTO Grant - TTB awarded $40,000 grant from CTO for international 
digital marketing campaign.   

 
6. International Promotions & PR - Tom Watkinson, Communications Director  

a. CTO partnered with Mountainfilm for Australia tour 
i. Australia - 6 locations, 11 total events/meetings 

b. Mexico with CTO - 6 total events with media and travel/trade 
c. Working with CTO on reporting system for international travelers 
d. Currently five international press trips scheduled, two domestic press trips 

scheduled  
 

7. Team Updates (con’t) - Kiera Skinner 
a. Travel trends and metrics - Travel sentiment is high, budgets decreased, fear of 

recession continues.  
i. Total occupancy and paid occupancy have decreased YOY. 9% decrease 

in RevPAR.  



ii. Tax revenues - TOT 1% ahead YOY, MV flat YOY 
b. Central Reservations and Guest Services - Bookings are up 219%, Revenues 

have increased by 105% YOY.  
c. Visitors Center - Foot traffic is up 18% YOY, phone calls are up 14% YOY, chats 

are up 23% YOY. 
i. Montrose Airport is staffed for winter with one full-time employee and nine 

part-time employees 
 

8. Open Floor / Public Q&A - Marilyn Branch brought up Visitors Center employee Palma 
taking photos for the Balloon Festival, and gave her a nice shout-out. Molly Norton 
thanked the team for assisting in photos and video for Mountain Village video.  
 

9. Executive Session - At 11:28 the Board went into Executive Session 
a. Board members and staff discussed policies and other items pursuant to the 

Board’s executive session policy.  
 

10.  Meeting adjourned at 12:00 p.m.   
 

 
 





TTB Updates
2024 Budget Overview

Collaborative Marketing Program

Winter Marketing & International

Travel Trends, Lodging Metrics & 
Economic Dashboard 

Central Reservations & Guest Services



2024 BUDGET OVERVIEW



2024 Budget 
Funding Sources 



2024 Budget 
Expenses



COLLABORATIVE DESTINATION 
MARKETING 



2024 Summer Campaign Sneak Peek  



2024 Summer Campaign 



WINTER MARKETING & 
INTERNATIONAL



Mountain Village Winter Marketing





Mountain Village Winter Marketing



Mountain Village Winter Marketing



Mountain Village Winter Marketing



Mountain Village Marketing
Winter Campaign Performance  

Total Impressions 27,213,639

Total Click Through Rate .40% 

Total Video Completion Rate 75%



Regional Marketing



Organic Social

• 126K Facebook Followers

• 1,096 New YTD

• Reach 2,669,094            487% 

• Best Performing Post = 1.3 Million 
Reach, 11K Likes 

• 89K Instagram Followers

• 4,623 New YTD 

• Reach 286,982 41% 

• Best Performing Post = 111K 
Reach, 11.5K Likes



Eblasts 

Consumer Eblasts
85,000 Subscribers
36% Open Rate

Peak Sheet
3,300 Subscribers
46% Open Rate 



Telluride.com Analytics

• 1.4 Million Users in 2023 vs. 659,172 Users 
in 2022 (112% increase)

• 425K users YTD, a 157% YOY increase

• Page views per user = 1.88 (industry 
benchmark is 1.5) 

Top Pages: 
Homepage, Webcam (up 166%), Mountain Village (up 10%), Weather (up 53%), 

Festivals/Events (up 11%), Winter Activities (up 19%)



International Promotions 
CTO 2024 Grant   

• TTB awarded $40,000 in grant funding 
from the CTO for international 
campaign

• Digital campaign will target the 
Australian market for the winter 2024-
25 ski season

• Ads will launch in late spring



International Promotions  

• Mexico: Robb Report, Luxury Travel, Gentleman 
Magazine

• Australia: Get Lost, Escape, Signature Luxury Travel

• UK: National Geographic 

• International travel trade FAM co-op with Telluride 
Ski Resort in February with 12 attendees

• Sunrise Australia - #1 Morning Show live broadcast

• Mountain Travel Symposium international dinner in 
April with up to 40 attendees





TRAVEL TRENDS & LODGING METRICS



Travel Trends

Source:  Destination Analysts 

88% of American travelers say they will take at least 
one leisure trip in the next 12 months, and 80% have 
existing trip plans. 

33% of American travelers plan to take an international 
trip in the next year, similar to 2023.

Anticipation of a recession has dipped to under 45%, a 
post pandemic-era low, however travel costs continue 
to be a top deterrent to travel. Visiting dupes may grow 
in popularity. 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Travel Trends

Source:  MMGY 



Lodging Metrics: December – February
Destination 

Mountain Village Telluride 



Lodging Metrics: December – February   
Destination 



Lodging Metrics: December – February   
Destination 



Lodging Metrics: March – April 7
Destination 

Mountain Village Telluride 



Lodging Metrics: March – April 7
Destination 



Winter Monthly Lodging Metrics   



Lodging Metrics: Winter YO4  



Lodging Metrics: Summer Pace
Destination 

Mountain Village Telluride 



ECONOMIC DASHBOARD



Economic Dashboard 



Economic Dashboard 



Economic Dashboard 



CENTRAL RESERVATIONS & GUEST
SERVICES 



Central Reservations Metrics

105%
45% YOY 96% YOY



Visitors Center Metrics

2023
Welcomed 17,780 visitors, an 18% YOY increase
Assisted 4,206 guests by phone, an 11% increase
Conducted 1,068 online chats, a 29% increase

2024 YTD
Welcomed 1,301 visitors, a 10% YOY decrease
Assisted 741 guests by phone, a 12% decrease
Conducted 211 online chats, a 7% decrease 



CTO Destination Learning Lab

TTB applied and selected for the CTO Destination 
Learning Lab program 

Online portal with key destination information to 
educate front line employees

Slated to launch for summer



Thank you! 


	TTB Board Meeting Agenda 3.6.24
	TTB December 2023 Meeting Minutes .pdf
	TTB March 2024 Board Meeting.pdf

